Lincoln County Resource List



Photo by Aprille Hvinden

Table of Contents

AIDS: Support & Information	1-2
Community Information & Referral	2
Eating Disorders Treatment/Counseling	2
Disability Information	3-4
Employment	4
Drug & Alcohol Counseling & Treatment	4-5
Educational Opportunities	6
Financial	7
Food & Clothing	8-9
Gambling Treatment	9
Health Services & Resources	10-12
Housing	13-14
Pregnancy & Parenting	14- 16
Sexual Assault/Rape Counseling & Assistance	17
Sexually Transmitted Disease Information, Testing & Treatments	17
Transportation	18
Services for Children	18-20
Miscellaneous	21-22

AIDS: Support & Information

• Epiphany Place

•	National AIDS Hotline	(800) 342-2437
	Minnesota AIDS Hotline	(800) 248-2437
	Spanish Speaking	(800) 344-7432
	TTY	(800) 243-7889

The AIDS hotline gives basic HIV/AIDS information. You can talk to someone knowledgeable about HIV, and get referrals to various AIDS services in your city or state. Typically, hotlines are open Monday through Friday 9 to 5, with some also open evenings and Saturdays. The National AIDS hotline in Washington, D.C. is the only hotline open 24 hours a day, 365 days a year: 1-800-CDC-INFO

National STD Hotline......

(800) 227-8922

The National STD Hotline provides information, materials, and referrals to anyone concerned about sexually transmitted diseases (STD) and infections (STI). Health Communication Specialists are on staff to answer questions on such topics as transmission, risk reduction, prevention, testing, and treatment. The service receives more than 180,000 calls a year. The Hotline is open from 9:00 am to 8:00 pm, Eastern Time, Monday through Friday.

Southwest Rural AIDS Action Network

RAAN was established in 1992 to fill the gaps in service available to people living with HIV/AIDS (PLWH/A) by linking medical service providers, social service providers, and compassionate community members to PLWH/A and their families. RAAN envisions rural communities where persons living with or affected by HIV/AIDS live dignified lives and receive appropriate and compassionate medical care, and where citizens understand the realities of transmission and prevention.

• Lincoln, Lyon, Murray, Pipestone Public Health Services

Lincoln, Lyon, Murray and Pipestone Public Health Services is dedicated to responding to the health needs of the public through education, prevention, protection and promotion in cooperation with public and private providers.

HIV/AIDS TESTING

Planned Parenthood of MN-SD

Planned Parenthood affiliates provide sexual and reproductive health care, education, and information to five million women, men, and adolescents worldwide each year. Planned Parenthood services help prevent unintended pregnancies, provides Pap tests and breast exams. They provide tests and treatments for sexually transmitted infections, including HIV. At this health center you can come in for appointments that do not require a medical exam. For example, birth control education and supplies; emergency contraception (morning after pill); pregnancy testing and counseling; STD testing; testing and treatment for urinary tract infections

Southwest Minnesota Opportunity Council Family Planning

SMOC can help families in need with the following types of assistance:

- <u>Transitional Housing:</u> A program designed to provide direct services and limited rental assistance to individuals who are homeless or at risk of being homeless.
- Emergency Rent Assistance Program: Provides eviction prevention to eligible households.
- Rural Housing Assistance & Stability Program: Provides supportive services and assistance to low income families who are homeless or at risk of becoming homeless.

Community Information & Referral

United Way 2-1-1 Your Community Help Line

United Way of America is the national organization dedicated to leading the United Way movement. Local United Ways create long-lasting community change by addressing the underlying causes of the most significant local issues. Common focus areas include helping children and youth achieve their potential, promoting financial stability and independence, and improving people's health. Our goal is to create long-lasting changes by addressing the underlying causes of problems.

Eating Disorders Treatment/Counseling

• Avera McKennan Behavioral Health Center

Avera McKennan is proud to be the region's leader in behavioral health care. Our new Avera Behavioral Health Center is a 110 bed facility providing care for children, adolescents, adults and seniors. Call our free 24 hour assessment line today at the number above to speak with a confidential assessment counselor.

Avera University Psychiatry Associates

psychological testing and medication management.

Sanford Clinic Behavioral Health

Western Mental Health Center

The WMHC hopes to promote and advance mental health, to treat persons with mental health or related needs, and to provide collaborative and educational services to the community. The WMHC serves

Lincoln, Lyon, Murray, Redwood & Yellow Medicine Counties. To schedule an appointment, call the number above 24 hours a day.

Disability Information

MN Children with Special Health Needs-Southwest MN

Minnesota Children with Special Health Needs (MCSHN) provides statewide leadership through partnerships with key stakeholders including families, children and youth with special health care needs (CYSHCN), providers, public health and other state and/or community organizations for the purpose of improving the access and quality of, health care and other service systems that are designed to meet the needs of CYSHCN and their families.

Marshall Workforce Center

607 West Main St., Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 537-7280
http://www.mnwfc.org/marshall/	(800) 366-7892
Services for the Blind	(507) 537-7114
	(800) 366-4813

The Marshall Workforce Centers provide the tools, resources and services needed for job search, career planning and training needs. People seeking work, businesses seeking employees, students, and those looking for a first job or returning to the workforce, will find services to meet their needs, offered at no cost. Hours are 8:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m., Monday – Friday.

Mental Health Consumer/Survivor Network

CSN is a grassroots organization run entirely by people who have experienced psychiatric disorders. We serve adults in every county in Minnesota, providing support, education and advocacy to our peers, family members, mental health providers, policy makers and the general public. We want to transform, empower and build connections in our communities by promoting recovery and wellness.

Southwestern Center for Independent Living

The Southwestern Center for Independent Living (SWCIL) is a private, non-profit, consumer controlled, non-residential, community based organization whose direction is determined by and for people with disabilities. Emphasis is placed on improving the quality of life for all people with disabilities who live in southwestern Minnesota.

ARC Southwest MN,

The Arc of Minnesota Southwest supports people with intellectual and developmental disabilities and their families. We serve 17 counties in Southwestern Minnesota and are committed to providing the following services to our members: Family Connection Programs, Self-Advocacy Programs, Quality Assurance (VOICE Reviews), Self-Advocates Minnesota or SAM.

• PACER-Parent, Advocacy, & Trainer

http://www.pacer.org/

The mission of PACER Center is to expand opportunities and enhance the quality of life of children and young adults with disabilities and their families, based on the concept of parents helping parents. With assistance to individual families, workshops, and materials for parents and professionals, and leadership in securing a free and appropriate public education for all children, PACER's work affects and encourages families in Minnesota and across the nation. PACER Center hours: Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Employment

• Workforce Center

Lyon County Courthouse, 3rd Floor

http://www.mnwfc.org/

(888) 438-5627

Minnesota WorkForce Centers (WFCs) provide the tools, resources and services needed for job search, career planning and training needs.

• Southwest Minnesota Private Industry Council

Marshall WorkForce Center

Lyon County Courthouse, 3rd Floor

607 West Main Street, Marshall, MN 56258.......(507) 537-6236

http://www.swmnpic.org/

(800) 818-9295

The Southwest Minnesota Private Industry Council, Inc. (SW MN PIC) is a private, non-profit organization which provides employment and training services to residents and businesses across Southwestern MN.

Staffing Specialists

Market Street Mall

http://www.jobjockeys.com/default.aspx?tabindex=0&tabid=0

(877) 532-6569

Permanent/Temporary Job Placement Services

Drug & Alcohol Counseling & Treatment

Alcohol & Drug Abuse

• TEENhope of MN Inc.

(800) 981-4673

Alcohol & Drug Abuse Hotline, Project Turnabout

http://www.projectturnabout.org

(800) 862-1453

Project Turnabout / Vanguard is about caring for people and helping them through their struggles with alcohol and drug problems and gambling. Through Project Turnabout, thousands have gone on to lead rewarding and productive lives, reunited with family and friends and with a recovered sense of self-worth.

Assessment for Alcohol Abuse & Detoxiction

• LLM HS (Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Human Services)

http://www.llmhs.com/

LLM HS provides a variety of services to the Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Counties in Minnesota which include: adult mental health services, adoption services, children's mental health services, child protection, child welfare, child support, child care assistance, chemical health, developmental disabilities, financial assistance, licensing for daycare providers, services to individuals with disabilities, and senior services.

• Alcohol & Drug Abuse Hotline, Project Turnabout

• New Life Treatment Center

• Community Addiction Recovery Enterprise

The Willmar Community Addiction Recovery Enterprise facility is a community-based program for treating chemically dependent adults and young people. This facility has been pioneering recovery services since 1912. The Willmar program recognizes that chemical dependency is a disease that affects all aspects of an individual's life, including but not limited to, physical, emotional, spiritual, family, social and legal.

Woodland Centers

A non-profit organization, Woodland Centers focuses its efforts on providing comprehensive mental health services to meet varied community needs. We serve the counties of Chippewa, Kandiyohi, Lac qui Parle, Meeker, Renville, and Swift Counties of West Central Minnesota.

Treatment Programs

• Alcohol & Drug Abuse Hotline, Project Turnabout

New Life Treatment Center

Willmar Regional Treatment Center

Woodland Centers

	Willmar, MNhttp://www.woodlandcenters.com/	(320) 235-4613 (800) 992-1716
	Educational Opportunities	
•	Marshall Adult Learning Center	
	Lincoln County Government Center	
	607 West Main Street, Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 537-7046
•	Pipestone/Jasper Alternative School	
	101 4th St. NE, Pipestone, MN 56164	(507) 825-2458
•	Extension Service, Lincoln County	
	319 N Rebecca St., Ivanhoe, MN 56142	(507) 694-1470
	http://www.extension.umn.edu/county/template/index.aspx?countyID=41	
•	Lake Benton Public Schools	
	101 Garfield St. S., Lake Benton, MN 56149	(507) 368-4235
	http://www.lakebentonschool.org/	
•	Lincoln HI Public Schools	
	Lincoln Hi Elementary	
	300 E Lincoln St., Hendricks, MN 56136	(507) 275-3115
	Lincoln Hi High School	
	421 N Rebecca St., Ivanhoe, MN 56142	(507) 694-1540
	http://www.lincolnhi.org/	
•	RTR Public Schools	
	100 Strong Street, Tyler MN 56178	(507) 247-5911
	http://www.rtrschools.org/	
•	Minnesota West Community and Technical College	
	Pipestone Campus	(507) 007 5005
	1314 North Hiawatha, Pipestone, MN 56164	(507) 825-6800
	http://www.mnwest.edu/campuses/pipestone/	(800) 658-2330
•	Southwest Minnesota State University	(000) 0
	1501 State St. Marshall, MN	(800) 642-0684
	http://www.smsu.edu/	

Financial

<u>Financial Assistance, General Relief, Minnesota Family Investment Program, Medical and Food Benefits, Waivered Services Child Support</u>

• LLM HS (Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Human Services)

LLM HS provides a variety of services to the Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Counties in Minnesota which include: adult mental health services, adoption services, children's mental health services, child protection, child welfare, child support, child care assistance, chemical health, developmental disabilities, financial assistance, licensing for daycare providers, services to individuals with disabilities, and senior services.

Emergency Financial Assistance – Bus Fare/Gas Money

• Salvation Army, Region III, Southern Minnesota

The Salvation Army's social services encompass a wide range of programs to help individuals and families. Motivated by the love of God, as a leader in Christian faith-based human services, The Salvation Army is committed to serve the whole person, body and soul, with integrity and respect, using creative solutions to positively transform lives. Transitional housing provides shelter for people who need time to stabilize their lives and find permanent living arrangements. This program provides temporary housing and support services for up to 6 months to recovering, low-income single men and women. Assistance is given in cases of eviction, addiction crisis, domestic break-up, or other types of housing crisis

Rental Assistance and Deposit Assistance

LLM HS

See above information under financial assistance

Western Community Action

Connecting communities to remove obstacles, provide opportunities, tools and hope as pathway out of poverty

Utility Bill Payment Assistance

Heatshare – SW Minnesota

HeatShare provides emergency assistance with heating and utility bills year-round. Funds are used for natural gas, oil, propane, wood, electricity and emergency furnace repairs. Celebrating 25 years of keeping Minnesotans warm, HeatShare is a voluntary nongovernmental program of The Salvation Army.

LLM HS

Ivanhoe, MN

See above information under financial assistance

Western Community Action

Food & Clothing

Food Program	ıS
---------------------	----

rood Programs	
Fare For All SW	
8501 54th Ave. N. New Hope, MN 55428	
Non-profit food agency	. (800) 582-4291
MAC & NAPS Programs, SW MN	
Marshall, MN 56258	(800) 365-0270
http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/fh/csfp/index.html	
WIC, LLMP, PHS	
319 N. Rebecca St. PO Box 57 Ivanhoe, MN 56142	(507) 694-1270
Fax: (507)694-1715	(888) 837-6713
www.health.state.mn.us/divs/sh/wic/index.html	
WIC is the special supplemental nutrition program women, infants and child provides nutrition information and free healthy food to eligible individuals.	ren. The WIC program
Food/Emergency	
Salvation Army, Region III, Southern MN	
521 SW 4th St. Willmar, MN 56201	(320) 235-2033
Western Community Action	
400 W. Main Street Suite 201, Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 537-1416
www.wcainc.org	(800) 658-2448
Connecting communities to remove obstacles and provide opportunities, too poverty	ols and hope as pathway out of
Food Shelves	
The Kitchen Table Food Shelf	
105 E. Main St. Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 537-1416
Wendy.swanson@wcainc.org	(507) 532-3902
Hours: Noon-5:00 – MWF	(800) 658-2448
Provides food for low income families	
Ivanhoe/ Hendricks/ Arco Food Shelf	
401 North Harold St. Ivanhoe, MN 56142	(507) 275-3049
Contact: Muriel Koopman	Hours: Thursdays 10-12:30
Lake Benton Area Food Shelf Heritage Center	
108 S. Center Street, Lake Benton, MN 56149	(507) 368-9302
Contact: Marian Bressler	Open by appointment
Tyler Food Shelf	
W. Bradley St. Tyler, MN 56178	(507) 247-3000
Contact: Rev. Doris Weber	Hours: Tue. 3-6 Thur. 2-4

Contact: Diane Clark (507) 247-8824 or Laura Benz (507) 247-5315

Thrift Shops

Ol' Thrift Shop 110 S. Main, Hendricks, MN 56136	. (507) 275-3738
	(307) 273-3738
Goodwill Industries	
1200 E. Main Marshall, MN 56258	. (507) 929-0276
www.goodwill.com	
Building independence, quality of life and work opportunities	
Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center Thrift Shop	
100 E. Southview Drive Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 337-2910
Gambling Treatment	

• Avera McKennan Behavioral Health Center

Avera McKennan is proud to be the region's leader in behavioral health care. Our new Avera Behavioral Health Center is a 110 bed facility providing care for children, adolescents, adults and seniors. **Call our free 24 hour assessment line today at the number above to speak with a confidential assessment counselor.**

• Project Turnabout/Vangaurd

Project Turnabout / Vanguard is about caring for people and helping them through their struggles with alcohol and drug problems and compulsive gambling. Through Project Turnabout, thousands have gone on to lead rewarding and productive lives, reunited with family and friends and with a recovered sense of selfworth.

Health Services & Resources

Medical Clinics

•	Affiliated Community Medical Centers	
	Main Phone Number	(507) 532-9631
	300 South Bruce Street, Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 532-1920
	1420 East Collage Drive, Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 532-1101
	Marshall Urgent Care	(507) 532-1101
	http://www.acmc.com/clinics_sub.cfm?clinicID=13	(866) 532-9631
	ACMC-Marshall has two clinics which staff over 20 multispecialty physicians and mid-le	vel practitioners.
	ACMC-Marshall serves the Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center which is a 49-bed h	ospital facility and
	a 76-bed skilled nursing long-term care facility.	
•	Hendricks Clinic	
	501 E. Lincoln Street, PO Box 26 Hendricks, MN 56136	(507) 275-3121
•	Ivanhoe Clinic	,
	121 W. Saxon Ave. Ivanhoe, MN 56142	(507) 694-1323
•	Ivanhoe Medical Clinic	,
	366 George St. Ivanhoe, MN 56142	(507) 694-1232
•	Tyler Medical Clinic	(/
	240 Willow St. Tyler, MN 56178	(507) 247-5921
Hospit		(/
•	Avera Mckennan	
	800 E. 21st St. Sioux Falls, SD 57117	(605) 322-8000
	www.mckennan.org	, ,
•	Rice Memorial Hospital	
	301 SW Becker Ave. Willmar, MN 56201	(320) 235-4543
	www.ricehospital.com	
•	Sanford USD Medical Center	(505) 222 4000
	1305 W. 18th St. Sioux Falls, SD 57117	(605) 333-1000
	www.sanfordhealth.org	
•	Hendricks Community Hospital	
	PO Box 106 Hendricks, MN 56136	(507) 275-3134
	www.hendrickshosp.org	
	Avena Marshall Basianal Madical Conton	
•	Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center	(EO7) E22 O661
	300 S. Bruce St. Marshall, MN 56258www.avera.org/amr/	(507) 532-9661
	www.avera.org/aim/	
•	Tyler Healthcare Center	
	240 Willow St. Tyler, MN 56178	(507) 247-5921
	www.tylerhealthcare.org	

<u>Public</u>

Public	Health	
•	Lincoln, Lyon, Murray, Pipestone Public Health Services	
	319 North Rebecca St. PO Box 57, Ivanhoe, MN 56142	(507) 694-1270
	http://www.lyonco.org/phs/phs.html	(888) 837-6713
	Lincoln, Lyon, Murray and Pipestone Public Health Services is dedicated to responding to	•
	of the public through education, prevention, protection and promotion in cooperation w	
	private providers.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Couns	eling/Mental Health Services	
•	Western Mental Health Center	
	1212 E. College Drive Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 532-3236
	www.whdcinc.com	(800) 658-2429
	To promote and advance mental health, to treat persons with mental health or related	needs, and to
	provide collaborative and educational services to the community.	
•	Epiphany Place	
	112 N. Bruce St., Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 532-7326
	Provides mental health service to Southwestern Minnesota. All calls are confidential.	
•	Woodland Centers	
	1125 SE 6th St. Wilmar, MN 56201	(320) 235-4613
	www.woodlandcenters.com	(800) 658-2429
	Woodland Centers is a community mental health center committed to delivering compr	ehensive,
	coordinated, and affordable behavioral healthcare.	
•	Mental Health Consumer/Survivor	
	201 W. Marshall, Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 537-0831
	http://www.mhcsn.org/rrc/marshall	(877) 537-0831
	Mission: To transform, empower and build connections in our communities by promotin	g recovery and
	wellness.	
	Vision: We are dedicated to individual empowerment, education, community building a	nd systems change
	to achieve a world free of discrimination.	
•	Lutheran Social Services of Minnesota	()
	313 W. Main St. Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 929-1030
	www.lssmn.org	
	Lutheran Social Service of Minnesota expresses the love of Christ for all people through	service that
	inspires hope, changes lives, and builds community.	
Llares	Caro Providers	
	Care Providers	
•	Hendricks Hospital Home Health Care	/FOT\ 27F 2244
	503 E. Lincoln Hendricks, MN 56136	(507) 275-2211
_	Home Core/Hearing Directors County Medical Contar	
•	Home Care/Hospice: Pipestone County Medical Center	/FO7) 02F F044
	911 SW 5th Ave Pipestone, MN 56164	(507) 825-5811
•	Good Samaritan Home Health	

(507) 825-2019

(507) 537-7070

903 2nd Ave SE Pipestone, MN 56164.....

1104 E. College Drive Marshall, MN 56258.....

Avera Marshall Regional Home Health Services

•	Prairie River Home Care Inc.		
	1411 E. College Drive Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 532-2264	
		(800) 659-8905	
•	Habilitative Services Inc.		
	109 S 5th Street, Suite 250, Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 532-5366	
•	Wild Rose Home Care		
	1210 East College Drive Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 337-1101	
•	Tyler Health Care Services		
	240 Willow St. Tyler, MN 56178	(507) 247-5921	
Smoki	ng Prevention/Education/Treatment		
•	QUITPLAN		
	Affiliated Community Medical Centers		
	Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 532-9631	
	Minnesota Tobacco Helpline	(877) 270-7867	
	Spanish Speaking	(877) 266-3863	
	TTY	(877) 777-6534	
	moking Classes		
•	Avera Mckennan	(605) 222 0000	
	800 E. 21st St. Sioux Falls, SD 57117	(605) 322-8000	
	www.mckennan.org		
•	Project Turnabout/Vangaurd		
	P.O. Box 116, Granite Falls, Minnesota 56241	(320) 564-4911	
	http://www.projectturnabout.org	(800) 862-1453	
	Project Turnabout / Vanguard is about caring for people and helping them through thei	r struggles with	
	alcohol and drug problems and compulsive gambling. Through Project Turnabout, thou	sands have gone on	
	to lead rewarding and productive lives, reunited with family and friends and with a reco	vered sense of self-	
	worth. Also has a smoking cessation program.		
•	Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center		
	300 S. Bruce St. Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 532-9661	
	www.avera.org/amr/		
Medical Supplies and Equipment			
•	Avera Marshall Home Health Services		
	1104 E. College Drive Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 537-7070	
	,	()	
•	Avera Home Medical Equipment		
	2200 S. Minnesota Ave. #102 Sioux Falls, SD 57105	(605) 322-1881	
•	Sioux Valley Home Medical Equipment		
	402 E. Main Street Luverne, MN 56156	(507) 283-1844	
		(800) 541-8113	
•	Rehabilitation Medical Supply		
	1100 W. 41 Street Sioux Falls, SD 57105	(605) 782-2379	

Housing

Housing and Emergency Shelter

Women's Rural Advocacy Programs, Inc., WRAP-Lyon/Lincoln County

700 N. 7th St./PO Box 1193, Marshall, MN 56258.....

(507) 532-9532

http://www.letswrap.com/

CRISIS LINE.....(507) 532-2350 or 1-800-639-2350

WRAP is dedicated to providing services for women and their children victimized by domestic violence. They are committed to bringing women's strengths together in creating empowerment where domestic violence exists, to help protect victims from further violence, and to educate communities and systems about the reality of violence in the home. Their ultimate goal is to assist communities in planning and organizing to end domestic violence.

Crisis Shelter/Battered Women, Shelter House Inc.

Shelter House P.O. Box 787 Willmar MN 56201.....

(320) 235-0962

(866) 223-1111(toll free, 24 hours/day)

http://www.willmarshelter.com/ourservices.php Emergency residential shelter services to battered women and their children when in immediate danger. The primary resource for emergency shelter is the Administrative and Residential facility located in Willmar. Built in 2005, this building has six bedrooms capable of housing a total of sixteen adults (women only) and children. When that number is reached, other families, including men, are sheltered at motels until room is available at the Shelter House

Sheriff's Youth Program

409 S 4th St, Marshall, MN 56258-1229..... http://www.sheriffs-youth-program.org/

(507) 532-3551

The goal at Sheriffs Youth Programs of Minnesota is to provide services to youth and their families through partnerships with communities. They provide: group residential treatment, outpatient chemical dependency, therapeutic counseling, emergency shelter, independent life skills, summer camp, family foster care, and educational equine.

Woodland Centers

1125 SE 6th Street, P. O. Box 787 Willmar, MN 56201..... http://www.woodlandcenters.com/

(320) 235-4613

(800) 992-1716

A non-profit organization, Woodland Centers focuses its efforts on providing comprehensive mental health services to meet varied community needs. Woodland Centers works in collaboration with county, school, court and corrections, health care, and many other professionals throughout the community. Throughout the years, Woodland Centers have responded with different programs designed to address specific concerns. Woodland Centers remains committed to creating, modifying, and maintaining services for the communities it services.

Housing/Temporary Homeless Shelter Assistance

LLM HS (Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Human Services)

319 North Rebecca Box 44, Ivanhoe, MN 56142.....

(800) 657-3781

http://www.llmhs.com/

LLM HS provides a variety of services to the Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Counties in Minnesota which include: adult mental health services, adoption services, children's mental health services, child protection, child welfare, child support, child care assistance, chemical health, developmental disabilities, financial assistance, licensing for daycare providers, services to individuals with disabilities, and senior services.

Salvation Army, Region III, Southern Minnesota

The Salvation Army's social services encompass a wide range of programs to help individuals and families overcome daunting obstacles. Motivated by the love of God, as a leader in Christian faith-based human services, The Salvation Army is committed to serve the whole person, body and soul, with integrity and respect, using creative solutions to positively transform lives. Transitional housing provides shelter for people who need time to stabilize their lives and find permanent living arrangements. This program provides temporary housing and support services for up to 6 months to recovering, low-income single men and women. Assistance is given in cases of eviction, addiction crisis, domestic break-up, or other types of housing crisis.

• Western Community Action

Western community action connects communities to remove obstacles and provide opportunities, tools, and hope as a pathway out of poverty. Their services include: transportation services, head start and big buddy programs for children, food shelf, clothing center, housing, energy assistance, rental assistance, transition housing, weatherization, healthy homes, and family support systems.

• Habitat for Humanity

Redwood River Habitat for Humanity

Redwood River HFH is a locally run affiliate of Habitat for Humanity International, a nonprofit, ecumenical Christian housing organization. Habitat for Humanity works in partnership with people in need to build and renovate decent, affordable housing. The houses then are sold to those in need at no profit and with no interest charged. Volunteers provide most of the labor, and individual and corporate donors provide money and materials to build Habitat houses. Partner families themselves invest hundreds of hours of labor - "sweat equity" - into building their homes and the homes of others. Their mortgage payments go into a revolving Fund for Humanity that is used to build more houses.

Pregnancy & Parenting

Prenatal and Postnatal Visits for Pregnant Women

Avera Home Health Services

Avera Marshall Home Health Services offers a wide range of services created to help people in their own home environment. These services include home health care, home medical equipment, clinical respiratory services, diabetes education, medical nutrition therapy, assisted living and Hill Street Place congregate living.

• LLM HS (Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Human Services)

LLM HS provides a variety of services to the Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Counties in Minnesota which include: adult mental health services, adoption services, children's mental health services, child protection, child welfare, child support, child care assistance, chemical health, developmental disabilities, financial assistance, licensing for daycare providers, services to individuals with disabilities, and senior services.

Childbirth Education

Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center

Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center offers childbirth education classes that cover everything you'll want to know from early pregnancy to the first few months of your baby's life and beyond. Each of these classes are designed to provide a unique educational program for new parents-to-be. There are classes for you to learn, plan and make decisions about your baby's birth and your new life together!

• Avera McKennan Health System

Sanford USD Medical Center

Southwestern Minnesota Opportunity Council Family Planning

SMOC's mission is to improve the quality of life of low-income and disadvantaged individuals and families by advocating for their needs and rights; providing services; educating the community; building a community of support; participating in coalitions with other advocates and searching for new resources.

Pregnancy Counseling and Testing

Planned Parenthood

Planned Parenthood believes in the fundamental right of each individual, to manage his or her fertility, regardless of the individual's income, marital status, race, ethnicity, sexual orientation, age, national origin, or residence. They believe that reproductive self-determination must be voluntary and preserve the

individual's right to privacy and this will contribute to an enhancement of the quality of life and strong family relationships.

• Birthright

Birthright provides caring, non-judgmental support to girls and women who are distressed by an unplanned pregnancy. Using its own resources and those of the community, Birthright offers positive and loving alternatives. Birthright presents many services and refers for many more. We provide friendship and emotional support, free pregnancy testing, and maternity and baby clothes. We also give information and referrals to help clients meet legal, medical, financial, and housing needs. All Birthright services are free, absolutely confidential, and available to any woman regardless of age, race, creed, economic or marital status.

Breastfeeding

• LLM HS (Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Human Services)

LLM HS provides a variety of services to the Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Counties in Minnesota which include: adult mental health services, adoption services, children's mental health services, child protection, child welfare, child support, child care assistance, chemical health, developmental disabilities, financial assistance, licensing for daycare providers, services to individuals with disabilities, and senior services.

Sanford USD Medical Center

• Avera McKennan Health System

Avera Marshall Home Health Services

Avera Home Medical Equipment of Marshall specializes in medical equipment and clinical respiratory products and services to help individuals live more comfortably in their own homes.

Teen Parenting

Minor Moms through LLM HS (Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Human Services)

LLM HS provides a variety of services to the Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Counties in Minnesota which include: adult mental health services, adoption services, children's mental health services, child protection, child welfare, child support, child care assistance, chemical health, developmental disabilities, financial assistance, licensing for daycare providers, services to individuals with disabilities, and senior services.

Avera McKennan Health System

New Horizons Crisis Center

109 S 5th Street Suite 40, Marshall, MN 56258..... (507) 532-5764 http://www.newhorizonscrisiscenter.org (800) 881-7493

The mission of New Horizons Crisis Center includes providing services and support for crime victims, advocacy for families, and educational programs in Lincoln, Lyon, Murray, and Redwood Counties.

Pathways of West Central Minnesota

681 Prentice Street, Granite Falls, MN 56241..... 320) 564-4894

Southwest Crisis Center

681 119 2nd Ave SW Suite 4, Pipestone, MN 56164..... (507) 825-5688 The Southwest Crisis Center is a non-profit organization serving victims and survivors of domestic and sexual abuse in Jackson, Nobles, Pipestone, Rock and Cottonwood counties in southwest Minnesota.

Women's Rural Advocacy Programs

700 N 7th Street, Marshall, MN 56258..... (507) 532-9532 http://www.letswrap.com

Women's Rural Advocacy Programs is a cooperative of Domestic Violence Community Advocacy programs serving southwestern Minnesota. One of the services offeredr to battered women is providing information - about their situation, options, and rights. This website was developed as an extension of that service.

Sexually Transmitted Disease Information, Testing & **Treatments**

National STD Hotline..... (800) 227-8922 Offers English services 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Spanish services 8:00am to 2:00am (Eastern Time Zone), 7 days a week.

LLM HS (Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Human Services)

319 North Rebecca Box 44, Ivanhoe, MN 56142..... (800) 657-3781 http://www.llmhs.com/ (507) 694-1452

LLM HS provides a variety of services to the Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Counties in Minnesota which include: adult mental health services, adoption services, children's mental health services, child protection, child welfare, child support, child care assistance, chemical health, developmental disabilities, financial assistance, licensing for daycare providers, services to individuals with disabilities, and senior services. and Hill Street Place congregate living.

Southwestern Minnesota Opportunity Council Family Planning

1106 3rd Avenue, PO Box 787, Worthington, MN 56187..... (507) 376-4195 http://www.mncaa.org/SMOC.html

SMOC's mission is to improve the quality of life of low-income and disadvantaged individuals and families by advocating for their needs and rights; providing services; educating the community; building a community of support; participating in coalitions with other advocates and searching for new resources and partnerships.

Transportation

Western Community Action- Volunteer Drivers

Western Community Action transit services are for everyone who needs a ride. Our primary project area is for residents of Lyon, Redwood, and Jackson Counties and limited service for residents of Cottonwood and Lincoln Counties. Public transit buses are lift accessible and available only in certain communities. Volunteer Drivers operate their own personal vehicles and they are available for trips within our primary area and to other locations such as the Twin Cities, Rochester, Sioux Falls, SD, Willmar, Mankato and Worthington. We will do what we can to provide you the ride or connect you to someone who may be able to help you. Call our friendly dispatchers for ride information.

Services for Children

Follow Along Program

LLMP PHS

Interagency Early Intervention Committee (IEIC)

LLMP PHS

provided.

Lake Benton Public Schools

Lincoln HI Elementary School

RTR Elementary School

they need through early identification of those needs.

Early Childhood Family Education (ECFE)

• Lake Benton Public Schools

• Lincoln HI Elementary School

300 E Lincoln St., Hendricks, MN 56136...... (507)275-3115

• RTR Elementary School

Offers classes and resources for parents with children up to kindergarten age. A typical class includes parent-child activity time, parent discussion time and children's activity time. The goal is to enhance parents' ability to provide the best environment for a child's learning and growth.

Head Start

• Western Community Action

http://www.nhsa.org/

Comprehensive early childhood development program that primarily serves low-income preschool-age children and their families.

Women, Infants & Children (WIC)

LLMP PHS

Provides supplemental foods, health care referrals and nutrition education for low-income women who are pregnant or postpartum (both breastfeeding and non-breastfeeding), infants and children up to age five who are at nutritional risk.

Child Care & Nutrition, Inc. (CCNI)

• CCNI Main Office

Provides a variety of services to current and prospective child care providers in Minnesota, including nutritional assistance and education.

Mothers and Children (MAC)

Second Harvest Heartland Food Bank

A part of the US Department of Agriculture's Commodity Supplemental Food Program (CSFP), which is a supplemental nutrition program designed to provide nutritious commodity products free each month to children age 5 to 6 years old and non-breastfeeding postpartum women who have a baby between 6 months and one year old.

Day Care Providers & Foster Parent Information

LLMP PHS

Midwest Child Care Resources & Referral • Region 8 Office

-	1106 3rd Ave., Worthington, MN 56187	(507) 376-4195
	http://www.midwestchildcare.com/	(866) 658-2444
	Provides families and child care providers with information and support for quality child	• •
	families find child care, preschool programs and school age programs that best meets th	•
<u>Pediat</u>	ric Dentist	
•	Dorthe Hardmann DDS	
	26 N Broadway St., New Ulm, MN 56073	(507) 354-8943
•	James J. Kalina DDS	
	204 Star St., Mankato, MN 56001	(507) 625-2021
	http://kalinadds.com/	
•	Rice Regional Dental Clinic	
	301 Becker Ave. SW, Willmar, MN 56201	(320) 214-2620
	http://www.ricehospital.com/dentalclinic.html	(877) 214-2611
<u>Immur</u>	<u>nizations</u>	
•	LLMP PHS	
	319 Rebecca St., Ivanhoe, MN 56142	(507) 694-1452
		(800) 657-3760
•	Affiliated Community Med Center	
	1420 E. College Drive, Marshall, MN 56258	(507) 532-1101
	http://www.acmc.com/	
•	Hendricks Clinic	
	201 E. Lincoln St., Hendricks, MN 56136	(507) 275-3121
•	Ivanhoe Medical Clinic	
	366 E. George St., Ivanhoe, MN 56142	(507) 694-1100
•	Ivanhoe Clinic	
	121 W. Saxton St., Ivanhoe, MN 56142	(507) 694-1232
•	Tyler Medical Clinic Avera	
· ·	240 Willow St., Tyler, MN 56178	(507) 247-5921
	2-0 Willow 3t., Tylet, WIN 30170	(307) 247 3321
•	Immunizations for Overseas Travelers	(800) 657-3970
Minne	sota Children with Special Health Needs (MCSHN)	
•	MCSHN Main Office	
	85 E. Seventh Place, St. Paul, MN 55164	(651) 201-3650
	http://www.health.state.mn.us/mcshn	(800) 728-5420
	Provides a variety of services for families who have children with special needs under the	e age of 21.

Miscellaneous

Interpreters

• IFTIIN East African Community

PO Box 514, Marshall, MN 56258......(507) 929-1030

http://volunteer.united-e-way.org/uwosm-4/org/10288313834.html

IFTIIN serves the East African refugee community living in Southwest Minnesota. They help assist refugees to become self-sufficient, healthily integrate, and to build strong families.

Driver's License and Identification Cards

• Lincoln County License Bureau

Driver and Vehicle Services (DVS) is a division of the Minnesota Department of Public Safety. DVS is responsible for the administration of Minnesota's driver's license and vehicle registration programs. Its primary functions include driver's license testing and issuance, driver safety compliance, motor vehicle title and registration, commercial vehicle registration, and auto dealer licensing and regulation.

Park and Recreation

• Lincoln County Parks Department

http://www.co.lincoln.mn.us/Departments/Parks.htm

Lincoln County Parks Department is a division of the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (MN DNR). DNR offers information regarding recreation, destinations, nature, education, safety tips, and licenses and permits on this website.

Legal Services

Western Minnesota Legal Services

http://www.mylegalaid.org/poverty-law/western-mn-legal-services

As part of Legal Aid, Western Minnesota Legal Services provides legal advice and representation to thousands of Minnesota residents in and around the Willmar area in the fields of Basic Needs Law, Senior Law and Family Farm Law.

Social Security

Social Security

Adoption

Catholic Charities

http://www.catholiccharitiesusa.org/NetCommunity/Page.aspx?pid=1174

Catholic Charities are dedicated to supporting families by offering a variety of programs such as pregnancy counseling and adoption services. The mission of Catholic Charities is to provide service to people in need,

to advocate for justice in social structures, and to call the entire church and other people of good will to do the same.

• LLM HS (Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Human Services)

LLM HS provides a variety of services to the Lincoln, Lyon, and Murray Counties in Minnesota which include: adult mental health services, adoption services, children's mental health services, child protection, child welfare, child support, child care assistance, chemical health, developmental disabilities, financial assistance, licensing for daycare providers, services to individuals with disabilities, and senior services.

National Adoption Information Clearinghouse

Lutheran Social Services

Lutheran Social Service of Minnesota was founded in 1865 since then, adoption has been a vital part of the social ministry of Lutheran Social Service of Minnesota. An estimated 18,000 children have found 'forever families' of all denominations over the past 135 years through the work of the LSS Adoption. From orphan trains through maternity homes, to the advent of international adoption, LSS has maintained professional, mission-driven adoption services with one idea in mind - the best interests of children.

Minnesota Adoption Resource Network

Minnesota Adoption Resource Network is committed to the right of every child to a permanent, nurturing family. Since 1980, Minnesota Adoption Resource Network (MARN) has been dedicated to the recruitment of adoptive families for Minnesota waiting children, advocating on behalf of adoptive, kinship and foster families, and maximizing opportunities for successful adoptions. Since we are not a child-placing agency, we can fully advocate for the children needing adoptive families.

Refugee Assistance

• IFTIIN East African Community

IFTIIN serves the East African refugee community living in Southwest Minnesota. They help assist refugees to become self-sufficient, healthily integrate, and to build strong families.

Energy Assistance

Western Community Action

The Energy Assistance Program of Western Community Action, Inc. provides home heating assistance, crisis prevention, energy-related repairs, energy conservation, emergency assistance and referrals to other programs and services. Household eligibility and assistance amounts are based on both income and actual home heating costs. This program can also assist homeowners with setting up supplier payment plans.